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Dear George:

[1] Enclosed is an example of our effort to mobilize
support for: (a) a retraction of Mr. O'Rourke's favorable rating;
and (b) our call for a moratorium on all pending Jjudicial
confirmations.

[2] Also enclosed is an article which I just discovered
from last week's Gannett. I am awaiting more information on the

City Bar's rating of him--and will whip off a letter to them as
soon as it's in hand.

[3)] I have not had any success with the Washington media.
Neither Mr. Lewis nor Mr. Phelps have gotten back to me, although
I've sent each of them a copy of our May 18th letter to Senator
Mitchell. I sent a full set of papers to Mr. Rowley (AP)--but so
far, I haven't heard from him either.

PLEASE call at your earliest opportunity so that we can
coordinate this important effort.
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